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National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited # /

CIN: UABA00D1 2014601266067 Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India BHARATMALA

ROAD YO FROSFERITY
mﬁ;gak W37

il
NHIDCL/PMU-Senapati/DPR/TML-Mahur/2020-21/ 3\ Date: 10.02.2021
To,
The PCCF (CC & FCA)/Nodal Officer pr. CCF.(CC& FCA}g
Forest Department, pecaint ! >8

Govt. of Manipur

Subject:- Proposed Diversion of 54.933 Ha of forest land for construction of two lane with
paved shoulder of Old Tamenglong- Phelong Section (Package-3, From Km 21.950- Km
34.000) of Tamenglong- Mahur Road in the state of Manipur on EPC Mode. Submission of
7 no. sets of signed hard copy of uploaded proposal - Reg.

Ref: A) Proposal No: FP/MN/Road/122266/2021

Sir,

This is the reference of the subject cited above, | am submitting herewith 7no. Copies of
blue ink signed hard copy of “FORM-A, PART-1” along with necessary enclosures viz.

1. Authorization Certificate

2. Undertaking of CA, NPV, Addl. NPV & Extraction of trees

3. Justification Report

4, Cost Benefit Analysis

5. Toposheet Map & Geo-reference Map

for diversion of 54.933 Ha of forest land for construction of two lane with paved shoulder
of Old Tamenglong- Phetong Section (Package-3, From Km 21.950- Km 34.000) of
Tamenglong- Mahur Road in the state of Manipur on EPC Mode having proposal no.
FP/MN/Road/122266/2021, which was uploaded in MoEF&CC/PARIVESH portal on
09.02.2021.

You are therefore requested to convey approval for diversion of 54.933 Ha of forest area.
This is for your find information and further necessary action, please.

Encl: (i) As stated above
Yours Sincerely,

(Debabr%%)

Dy. General Manager (P)
NHIDCL, PMU-Senapati
Manipur-795106
Email-senapatipmu@gmail.com

Copy to:

(1) ED(P), RO, NHIDCL-Imphal-795001, For Kind Information Pls
(I1) Office guard file

PMU-SENAPATI C/0: LS. Thaiso, Christian Colony, Senapati District Headqﬁanebm}% »
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